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RELEASE IN PART B6 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Sullivan, Jacob 1 <SullivanJJ@state.gov> 
Sunday, February 5, 2012 10:12 AM 
H 

Fw: Email from Sam Lahood this AM 

FYI 

Canegallo, Kristie A. 
Feltman, Jeffrey D; Sullivan, Jacob J; Burns, William J; Patterson, Anne W; Haines, 

Avril 	 VValles, Jacob 
Subject: FW: Email from Sam Lahood this AM 

	Original Message 
From: Lorne Craner 
Sent: Sunday, February 05, 2012 10:04 AM 
To: Anderson, Brooke 
Subject: Email from Sam Lahood this AM 

"Negad" is The IRI/Freedom House Egyptian lawyer. Again, figures are from a variety of Egyptian journalists, but not 
confirmed: 

"I spoke with Negad and he has a lawyer over at MOJ trying to get any confirmation of this reporting. 

Negad spoke to a couple of Journalists who say they are hearing and reporting that: 

18 Americans 
5 Serbs 
2 Germans 
3 Arabs 
14 Egyptions 

are being referred to trial. 

Non of this is confirmed by the MoJ with us. 

My name is appearing in some local articles as being one of those referred. 

Will send more as it becomes available." 

	Original Message 	 
From: Anderson, Brooke [mailto 
Sent: Sunday, February 05, 2012 10:07 AM 
To: McDonough, Denis R.  
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